OREGON STATE UNIVERSITY



Coach Jack Riley (center) with Beaver Baseballers Jeff Doyle, left and Pete Rowe, right.

BASEBALL 1976

OSU Baseball Schedule 1976

Marc	h 14	Pacific University (2)	Corvallis	1:00 pm
Marc		Chico State	Chico	3:00 pm
Marc	h 22	to March 27 Riverside National Co	llegiate Tournan	nent
Marc	h 22	Delaware	UCR Field	11:00 am
Marc		Eastern Michigan	UCR Field	3:00 pm
Marc		Arizona State	UCR Field	3:00 pm
Marc	h 25	Stanford	Evans Park	11:00 am
Marc		University of California-Riversid	e Evans Park	3:00 pm
Marc		Tulsa	Evans Park	11:00 am
Marc		Brigham Young	Evans Park	11:00 am
Marcl		Los Angeles State	Los Angeles	2:30 pm
Marc		USC	Los Angeles	2:30 pm
Marcl		Los Angeles State	Los Angeles	7:30 pm
		April 3 "Best-In-The-West" Tour	nament	
April	1.	Grand Canyon	Tempe	1:00 pm
April	1	Nevada-Las Vegas		4:00 pm
April	2	Brigham Young		10:00 am
April	2	Arizona State		7:30 pm
April	3	Washington State		10:00 am
April	3	FINALS		3:00 pm
April	6	Portland University	Corvallis	3:00 pm
April	7	Pacific University	Forest Grove	3:00 pm
April	13	Portland State University	Corvallis	3:00 pm
April	14	Oregon College of Education	Corvallis	3:00 pm
April	16	*Washington	Seattle	3:00 pm
April	17	*Washington (2)	Seattle	1:00 pm
April	21	Oregon College of Education	Corvallis	3:00 pm
April	23	*Washington State	Corvallis	3:00 pm
April	24	*Washington State (2)	Corvallis	1:00 pm
April	27	Portland University	Portland U.	3:00 pm
April	28	Linfield	Corvallis	3:00 pm
April	30	*Oregon	Eugene	3:00 pm
May	1	*Oregon (2)	Corvallis	1:00 pm
May	3	Oregon College of Education	Corvallis	3:00 pm
May	5	Puget Sound	Corvallis	3:00 pm
May	7	*Washington State	Pullman	3:00 pm
May	8	*Washington State (2)	Pullman	1:00 pm
May	12	Portland State	Civic Stadium	3:00 pm
May	14	*Washington	Corvallis	3:00 pm
May	15	*Washington (2)	Corvallis	1:00 pm
May	21	*Oregon	Corvallis	3:00 pm
May	22	*Oregon (2)	Eugene	1:00 pm
* - 1 0	00110	Camaa		

^{* =} League Games (2)#Double Headers

TABLE OF CONTENTS

Coaches biographies	2
Thumbnail sketches	-4
Lettermen lost, returning	4
1976 Varsity Baseball Roster. 5	-6
OSU 1975 Record	7
OSU's Longest Winning Streak	7
Winningest Teams in OSU History.	Q
1975 Batting Records (All Games)	Ω
1975 Pitching Records (All Games)	0
1975 Standings	0
1975 PAC-8 All Stars	0
OSU Baseball Record 10-1	1
Northern Division Champs	1
Northern Division Batting Champs	1
All-Northern Division	1
OSU All-Americans in Baseball 1	2
All Western Regional NCAA	2
All Western Regional NCAA	2
Victor Brown Jr. Trophy Winners	3
Bill Cloyes Award.	3
Bill Bonser Award	3
Golden Glove Award	3

JACK RILEY

(Head Baseball Coach)

Jack Riley just joined the Oregon State University staff in 1972, and he's turned the Beaver baseball program completely around.

The head baseball mentor from Linfield College led his team to more victories than any other team in OSU history last spring. His Beavers won 28 and lost 10, moving ahead of a mark that had withstood all challenges since 1952. Coach Ralph Coleman's squad of 1952 had a 27-12 mark.

Riley has a wide coaching background. Prior to coming to OSU, he was head baseball and basketball coach at Lower Columbia College in Longview, Washington. He is a 1960 graduate of Linfield, and earned a master's degree from OSU in 1971. He attended Grant High in Portland and gained all-state honors in basketball and was second leading scorer in the state his senior year.

Later, at Linfield, he became the first player in history to be named to the Northwest conference All-Star team four straight years. He also was named to four all-America teams. Jack was three times all-conference in baseball and as a senior led the NAIA in stolen bases. Following graduation, he was drafted by the Los Angeles Dodgers and played with the Salem Dodgers from 1961 through 1063. Prior to going to Lower Columbia, Riley coached at Portland's Jefferson High. He was assistant baseball and basketball coach from 1960-62, at which time he was named head basketball coach. His teams placed fourth and third in State AAA tournaments.

During his time at L-C, his baseball teams won four straight Coastal division championships, swept the state title in 1970 and also finished second, third and fourth. Overall, his record was 97 wins against 31 losses. At OSU, he posted a 15-20 season in 1973, was 18-21 in 1974 and then last year stormed to a tie for the northern division championship (13-5) and record-breaking 28-10 overall season.

DEL KERBER

Assistant Coach

Del Kerber, originaliy from Salem, is a graduate of Oregon State University, with a B.S. degree in Physical Education in 1964. He got his master's degree at OSU in 1967.

Kerber was a four-sport letterman for three years at Serra High School in Salem, 1955-1959. At OSU, he played two years of varsity baseball, as a third baseman and pitcher.

He taught at Dallas High from 1964-70, and was at Grants Pass High from 1971-75. His coaching experience includes handling of the OSU junior varsity baseball program in 1970-71. He also was coach of the American Legion team in Grants Pass, 1965-74.

THUMBNAIL SKETCHES

TOM CHAMBERLAIN P Junior 6-6 225 1/21/55 R-R

Prep Career: Pitched Mark Morris High of Longview, Washington to state AA championship. Was outstanding football quarterback, but has been moved to defensive linebacker at Oregon State. College Career: Has won two football letters and two in baseball. Last spring, posted 3-3 won and lost record and earned run average of 2.62 for 55-1/3 innings. Co-leader on squad in strikeouts (48).

RICH DODGE OF Junior 5-10 178 10/3/54 R-R

Prep, Career: One of most widely known all-around athletes in Portland history. From Wilson High, was outstanding in both football and baseball, earning all-state honors in both sports. Key player on Watco Electric team that placed 3rd nationally in Legion ball. College Career: Has earned two awards as a football tailback, and posted best yard-per-carry average on OSU team last fall. In baseball, was second leading hitter on squad with .333 average for 38 games.

JEFF DOYLE INF Sophomore 5-9 155 10/2/56 S-R

Prep Career: Had outstanding record at Junction City High, where he also excelled in basketball. Was an all-state baseball player his senior year. College Career: Has won starting spot at second base. Excellent fielder and good arm. Hit only .245 last year, but likely to improve on that this spring.

ROB DRAHN INF Sr. 6-0 195 1/26/54 R-R

Prep Career: An All-Stater from nearby Philomath High School who played in the State-Metro all-star game. College Career: Attended Scottsdale (Arizona) Community College, where he started at third base. Transferred to OSU and made all Northern Division first time around. Hit .357 for all games. As a junior last year, hit .314 and batted in 27 runs.

KIM HURLEY INF Senior 5-11 180 3/4/54 R-R

Prep Career: Led Helena, Montana American Legion team for three years, with outstanding career. Was drafted by California Angels professional baseball team out of high school. College Career: All-conference and captain of the Arizona State Community College champions from Scottsdale. Led team in hitting with .365 average. For Oregon State last spring, hit .317 and batted in 23 runs.

BILL MARTINEZ INF Junior 6-0 195 4/23/55 R-R

Prep Career: Three-sports prep star in football, basketball and baseball at Highlands High School in Sacramento. Named to all-conference baseball team three straight times. College Career: First year on varsity, led team in home runs (five) and had 24 RBI's. Hit .273. Last year as sophomore, hit .287, and also had four homers and 35 runs batted in. Had six doubles and a triple.

GAIL MEIER P Senior 6-3 190 10/18/53 R-L

Prep Career: Graduated from Wilson High of Portland, where he compiled fine record in both football and baseball. Pitched Watko Electric to state title and regional runner-up. Member of National Honor Society and senior class president. College Career: Has been a three-year mainstay for Beavers, capped off by his selection to all-northern division team last spring. In 1975, Meier pitched 60 innings, posted a 5-2 record and had a 3.30 earned run average. He had 33 strikeouts and walked 21 batters.

KEN NOBLE P Sophomore 6-4 205 4/10/56 R-R

Prep Career: From nearby Philomath High School, one who has shown fast improvement each year. College Career: As a freshman at OSU, pitched more innings (72) than anyone on mound staff. Tied with Tom Chamberlain for most strikeouts (48), and had 3.13 earned run average. Good control, too, with only 17 walks all season. Should be headed for terrific season in 1976. Big, has good variety of pitches.

PETE ROWE C Sophomore 6-0 175 4/29/55 R-R

Prep Career: All-State prepper, and led his team, South Umpqua, to state class AA championship. College Career: Won all-northern division honors as a freshman, and repeated last spring as a sophomore. One of the better catchers in OSU history. Freshman year hit .325 and batted in 14 runs. As junior, hit .270 and had 22 RBl's. Great leadership, and versatility. Can play catcher, first base or the outfield.

STEVE WILKINS OF Senior 6-1 180 ? L-R

Prep Career: From The Dalles, Oregon, was all-league three times and all-state in his senior year. Was drafted by San Francisco Giants out of high school. College Career: Followed his high school coach, Noel Aarousan to Treasure Valley CC, where he was named 2nd team all-American, hitting .358 and leading team to 33-9 record. Hit only .235 for the Beavers last spring, but coaching staff feels he'll have a banner year this spring.

LETTERMEN LOST (4): Tom Simas, infield ** Ramon Gonzalez, outfield ** Gary Beck, infield *** Joe Myhre, pitcher **

LETTERMEN RETURNING (17):

Pat Barry, pitcher * Tom Chamberlain, pitcher * Gail Meier, pitcher Ken Noble, pitcher * Mike Paul, pitcher Charlie Schlottmann, pitcher * Rich Harper, catcher Pete Rose, catcher 1 Joe Charbonneau, infield * Jeff Doyle, infield ' Rob Drahn, infield ** Kim Hurley, infield * Bill Martinez, infield ** Rich Dodge, outfield ** Kevin Leberge, outfield * Zed Merrill, outfield * Steve Wilkins, outfield *

OREGON STATE BASEBALL ROSTER 1976

Eugene, Oregon	So.	200	6-1	R-R	19	Р	Kevin Williams	19	
Portland, Oregon	Sr.	190	6-3	R-L	21	P	Gail Meier ***	18	
Portland, Oregon	So.	175	5-9	R-R	20	Р	Charlie Schlottmann *	17	
Portland, Oregon	Jr.	160	5 <u>-</u> 8	R-R	20	P	Mike Paul *	16	
Medford, Oregon	So.	180	6-2	R-R·	18	Р	Pat Barry	15	
Philomath, Oregon	Sr.	195	6-0	R-R	21	I N F	Rob Drahn **	14	
Helena, Montana	Sr.	180	5-11	R-R	21	INF	Kim Hurley *	12	
Albany, Oregon	So.	175	5-10	R-R	19	С	Rich Harper *		
Corvallis, Oregon	So.	175	6-3	R-R	19	I N F	Steve Williams	10	
Corvallis, Oregon	Fr.	160	5-9	R-L	18	OF	Jerry Miller	9	
Portland, Oregon	So.	165	5-10	R-R	19	Z F	Jerry Yung	∞	
The Dalles, Oregon	Sr.	180	6-1	L-R	21	OF	Steve Wilkins *	7	g
Portland, Oregon	So.	175	6-1	R-R	18	OF	Steve Rudolph	6	
Portland, Oregon	Jr.	178	5-10	R-R	20	OF	Rich Dodge **	ഗ	
Junction City, Oregon	So.	155	5-9	SR	18	Z	Jeff Doyle *	4	
Sacramento, California	Jr.	195	6-0	R-R	20	Z	Bill Martinez **	ω	
Corvallis, Oregon	Jr.	175	6-0	R-R	20	С	Pete Rowe **	_	
Home Town	Class	₩t.	.	B-T	Age	Pos.	Name	No.	

nath. Oregon	Barstow, California	ongview, Washington	ake Oswego, Oregon				Bellevue, Washington	allis, Oregon	ene, Oregon	and, Oregon	Portland, Oregon	and, Oregon	and, Oregon	Falls Oregon
Philon	Barsto	Longview,	Lake Osw				Bellevue,	Corv	Eng	Port	Port	Port	Port	Klamath Falls
So.	Jr.	Jr.	So.				Jr.	Sr.	Jr.	Sr.	Jr.	So.	So.	C
205	185	225	185				185	160	160	185	160	185	187	175
6-4	5-10	9-9	6-2				0-9	5-10	5-10	5-10	5-9	6-1	6-3	5-11
R-R	R-R	R-R	R-R				R-R	R-R	R-R	R-L	S-R	R-L	R-R	R-B
19	21	20	20				20	21	21	21	20	19	20	19
۵	OF	۵	۵	Š	i i		O	IN	OF	OF	OF	۵	۵	INF
Ken Noble *	Johnny Ray Jones	Tom Chamberlain **	Scott Anderson	Head Coach Jack Riley	Assistant Coacii Dei Neil	{S:	Stan Blackburn	Joe Charbonneau *	Jim Jones	Kevin Laberge *	Zed Merrill *	Bruce Plato	Monte Scott	Irvin Whitt
50	21	22	23	22	47	OTHERS:								

OSU 1975 RECORD

	OSU 14, Washington 2
OSU 13, Puget Sound 3	OSU 10, Washington 9
OSU 2, Washington State 5	OSU 22, Washington 9
OSU 5, Gonzaga 2	OSU 9, Portland State 5
OSU 10, Boise State 3	OSU 2, Puget Sound 3
OSU 7, Western Washington 9	OSU 3, Oregon 0
OSU 8, Lewis and Clark State 3	OSU 6, Oregon 8
OSU 2, Santa Clara 2 (tie)	OSU 7, Oregon 4
OSU 4, San Jose State 5	OSu 10, Washington 5
OSU 8, Stanislaus State 7	OSU 6, Washington 2
	OSU 9, Washington 0
OSU 6, California 3	OSU 7, Pacific 2
OSU 3, Nevada-Las Vegas 4	OSU 9, Oregon College 7
OSIJ 7, Air Force 2	OSU 8, Washington State 1
OSU 4, LaVerne 3	OSU 3, Washington State 7
OSU 8, Pacific 7	OSU 7, Washington State 6
OSU 0, Washington State 7	OSU 5, U. Portland 4
OSU 11, Washington State 3	OSU 1, Oregon 7
OSU 10, Washington State 7	OSU 6, Oregon 5
OSU 8, Oregon College 7	OSU 11, Oregon 7
	OSU 4, Washington State 6

Season – Won 28, Lost 10 PAC-8 – Won 13, Lost 5

OSU's Longest Winning Streak

Back in 1951, en route to the Northern Division championship, Oregon State's baseball team compiled the longest winning streak in the school's baseball history.

The Beavers of that campaign won 18 straight, before finally losing to Washington State at Pullman, 7-3. Gene Tanselli, former head coach at OSU, was a star senior shortstop on that 1951 club.

Their record:

- 11	ieii it	ecora.					
OSU	10	Linfield	9	OSU	12	Willamette	4
OSU	4	Linfield	3	OSU	8	Idaho	4
OSU	7	Portland	5	OSU	3	Idaho	2
OSU	10	Oregon	4	OSU	7	WSU	4
OSU	5	Vanport	1	OSU	11	WSU	10
OSU	2	Lewis & Clark	0	OSU	12	Washington	3
OSU	10	Lewis & Clark	2	OSU	5	Washington	2
OSU	16	Portland	2	OSU	20	Willamette	2
OSU	18	Oregon	8	OSU	15	Linfield	7

(and then came the loss to WSU)

The Lineup:

1110	Lilleup.			
P	 Bailey Brem 	2B — Danny Johnston	CF – Pete Goodbrod	
P	Don White	3B – Cub Houck	RF – Bud Shirtcliff	
, C	John Thomas	SS - Capt. Gene Tanselli	Coach -	
1B -	- Nace Taylor	LF - Ralph Krafve	Ralph Coleman	

Winningest Teams in OSU History

	W	L		W	L
1975 — 1952 — 1962 — 1951 —	28 **27 26 25 25	10 12 6 6	1967 — 1963 — 1968 — 1959 — 1938 —	25 23 23 21	13 12 13 7
1964 —	20	11	1930 —	20	, 5

^{(**}Won PCC and Western Regional NCAA crown)

1975 Batting Records (All Games)

Player	AB	R	Н	RBI	2B	3B	HR	avg
Tom Simas, 2b	143	33	53	28	8	0	1	.371
Rich Dodge, of	105	20	35	23	6	0	2	.333
Junior Gonzalez, of	158	33	51	23	7	2	1	.323
Kim Hurley, 3b	123	17	39	23	2	0	2	.317
Rich Harper, c	19	9	6	5	0	0	0	.316
Rob Drahn, 1b	121	20	38	27	8	1	1	.314
Gary Beck, 3b	99	23	31	12	1	0	0	.313
Mike Backman, 2b	20	2	6	10	2	0	1	.300
Bill Martinez, ss	136	32	39	35	6	1	4	.287
Pete Rowe, c	141	26	38	22	5	1	0	.270
Kevin LeBerge, of	39	8	10	8	2	1	1	.256
Jeff Doyle, 2b	53	16	13	4	2	0	0	.245
Steve Wilkins, of	136	33	32	17	3	1	2	.235
Zed Merrill, of	11	2	2	1	0	0	0	.182
Joe Charboneau, ss	6	1	1	1	0	0	0	.167
Dave Gassaway, 1b	2	0	0	0	0	0	0	.000

1975 Pitching Records (All Games)

Pitcher	IP ·	W-L	R	ER	Н	SO	ВВ	ERA
Joe Myhre	12-1/3	1-0	10	2	13	12	9	1.50
Pat Barry	34-2/3	3-0	9	6	33	20	6	1.54
Tom Chamberlain	55-1/3	3-3	31	16	48	48	30	2.62
Ken Noble	72	6-2	38	25	62	48	17	3.13
Gail Meier	60	5-2	27	22	61	33	21	3.30
Ken Landrum	18-3/3	1-0	12	8	25	11	6	3.86
Charlie Schlottman	63-3/3	7-3	35	28	57	31	30	3.97
Mike Phelps	9-2/3	1-0	5	5	10	8	11	4.82
Mike Paul	12-3/3	1-0	12	8	19	7	5	5.54

1975 STANDINGS

NORTHERN DIVISION FINAL STANDINGS

	Pac8 W	L	Pct.	W	Overall L
Oregon State Washington State	13 13	5 5	.722 .722	28 29	9
Oregon Washington	5 2	10 13	.333	20	19 17

1975 PAC-8 ALL STARS

Northern Division:

Pete Rowe, OSU, c Tracy Harris, WSU, p Gale Meier, OSU, p Pat McNally, Oregon, 1b Roger Dirkes, WSU, 2b Terry Agnew, Washington, 3b Ray Smith, Oregon, ss Don Reynolds, Oregon, of Ramon Gonzalez, OSU, of Wes Graham, WSU, of Doug Simon, WSU, of Phil Westendorf, WSU, dh Tom Simas, OSU, Util

Southern Division:

Dennis Littlejohn, USC, c Pete Redfern, USC, p Ed Cowan, UCLA, p Steve Kemp, USC, 1b Marvin Cobb, USC, 2b Gary Pitchford, Stanford, 3b Steve Davis, Stanford, ss Venoy Garrison, UCLA, of Tim Hickerson, Cal, of Bob Hampton, Stanford, of Tito Rael, Cal, dh Dave Baker, Stanford, Util

Oregon State Baseball Record

	0		
Year	Coach	Won	Lost
1907 —	Joe Fay	. 5	3
1908 —	Joe Fay	. 11	4
1909 —	Otto Moore, Captain and Coach		4
1910 -	Fielder Jones		4 -
1911) —	Walker	18	8
1912 —	E.J. Stewart		14
1913 -	Jesse Garrett	7	10
1914 —	Wilkie Clark	7	9
. 1915 —	Roy E. Goble, Captain and Coach		8.
4 1916 —	Hans Loof		6
1917 —	No team, due to war (no contests)		
2 1918 –	J.D. Baldwin	_ 2	6
Ø 1919 –	Jimmy Richardson	2	6
1920 —	Jimmy Richardson	8	9.
1921 —	Jimmy Richardson	4	11_
1922 –	Guy Rathburne	9	8
1923 -	Ralph Coleman	10	7
1924 —	Ralph Coleman,	11	1,
1925 —	Ralph Coleman	11	2
1926 —	Ralph Coleman	5	7
1927 —	Ralph Coleman	13	5
1928 —	Ralph Coleman	8	6.
1929 —	Ralph Coleman	10	9
1930 —	Ralph Coleman	17	5
1931 —	Ralph Coleman	9	10.
1932 —	Slats Gill	10	9
1933 —	Slats Gill	10	5
1934 —	Slats Gill	11	15-
1935 —	Slats Gill	11	11
1936 —	Slats Gill	8	16*
1937 —	Slats Gill	7	15
1938 —	Ralph Coleman:	20	5 •
1939 —	Ralph Coleman	16	8
1940 —	Ralph Coleman	17	6"
1941 —	Ralph Coleman	15	10
1942	Ralph Coleman	13	9 -
1943 — 1944 —	Ralph Coleman	14	6
1944 —	No team, due to war (no contests)		
1945 —	No team, due to war (no contests)	16	10
1947 —	Ralph Coleman	16	10
1948 —	Ralph Coleman	6 7	10
1949 —	Ralph Coleman	15	8
1950 —	Ralph Coleman	7	12
1951 —	Ralph Coleman	25	6
≥ 1952 −	Ralph Coleman	27	12
1953 —	Ralph Coleman	15	9
≥ 1954 −	Ralph Coleman	12	8
×1955 —	Ralph Coleman	15	10
× 1956, —	Ralph Coleman	17	13
1957 —	Ralph Coleman	18	13
1958 —	Ralph Coleman	18	11
1959 —	Ralph Coleman	21	7
/ 1960 -	Ralph Coleman.	18	5
/ 1961 –	Ralph Coleman.	27	14
1962 —	Ralph Coleman.	26	6
1963 —	Ralph Coleman	23	12
1964 —	Ralph Coleman	25	11
1965 —	Ralph Coleman	15	19
1966 —	Ralph Coleman	18	17
		560	317

1007	C T	
1967 —	Gene Tanselli	13
1968 —	Gene Tanselli	*13
1969 —	Gene Tanselli.	(20)
1970 —	Gene Tanselli	15
1971 —	Gene Tanselli	17
1972 -	Gene Tanselli 13	24
	CAREER:115	102
1973 —	Jack Riley	*20
1974 —	Jack Riley	21
1975 —	Jack Riley	10
* Tie ga	me not included.	10
, ic ga	The field mediaded.	15

Northern Division Champs

1930	Washington	10	3		1950	WSC	12	2
1931	Washington	12	4		1951	OSC	10	4
1932	Washington	13	3		1952	*OSC, Wash, T		6
1933	No N.D. sched		played	1	1953	Oregon	9	3
1934	Oregon	5	10		1954	Oregon	11	5
1935	Oregon	11	5		1955	Oregon	10	3
1936	WSC	12	4		1956	WSC	11	3
1937	Oregon	12	3		1957	Oregon	11	3
1938	*OSC, WSC, T				1958	OSC	10	4
1939	Oregon	11	5		1959	Washington	9	3
1940	osč	12	4		1960	WSU	9	2
1941	Oregon	11	4		1961	WSU	8	4
1942	Oregon	11	4		1962	OSU	11	4
1943	*OSC, Ore. T	12	4		1963	OSU	11	4
1945	Wartime				1964	Oregon	11	5
1946	Oregon	11	5		1965	WSU	14	4
1947	WSC	11	5		1966	WSU	15	1
1948	WSC	8	3		1972	Ore., WSU T	15	1
1949	WSC	12	4		1973	WSU	15	3
					1974	WSU	14	4
					1975	WSU, OSU	13	5
					10/0	, 500	10	

(*Two schools finished in tie. OSC and Washington tied in 1952, but OSC awarded title because of beating Washington three times in regular season.)

Northern Division Batting Champs

(Complete records first started in 1949)

		AB	Н	RBI	Ave
194		63	32	18	.508
195	,	68	30	7	.441
195		57	25	18	.439
195	,,	49	22	9	.449
195		54	20	8	.370
195		42	20	13	.476
195		44	24	22	.545
195 195		52	24	7	.462
195		48	•19	8	.396
195		56 64	25 27	10	.446
196		. 50	21	21 6	.359
196		49	19	13	.420
196		51	20	11	.392
196		50	22	6	:440
196		- 58	26	16	.448
196		46	18	14	.391
196		63	27	8	.429
	2 *Marv Chamberlain, WSU	41	17	12	.415
197		65	25	9	.385
197	,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,	42	16	10	.381
197		42	16	7	.381
197	5 Phil Westendorf, WSU	189	80	46	.392

All-Northern Division

1948 - Chuck Sauvain, p 1949 – Frank Roelandt, c 1950 - Don White, p 1950 - Gene Tanselli, ss 1951 - Don White, p 1951 - Gene Tanselli, ss 1951 - Pete Goodbrod, outf. 1952 - Dwayne Helbig, outf. 1952 - Bailey Brem, p 1953 - Bailey Brem, p 1953 - Norb Wellman, p 1953 - Jay Dean, 1b 1953 - Bud Shirtcliff, outf. 1954 - Jay Dean, 1b 1954 - Chuck Fisk, 2b 1954 - Jack Pinion, outf. 1955 - Jay Dean, 1b

1955 - Jerry Exley, outf.

1956 — Jerry Exley, outf. 1957 — Twink Pederson, 3b

1957 - Tom Hunt, outf.

1958 – Gary Moore, p

1958 - Gene Bates, 1b 1958 - Tom Bowen, 3b 1959 - Bill Wagner, 3b 1959 - Kim Bradshaw, outf. 1959 - Jerry Droscher, outf. 1960 - Bill Wagner, 3b 1960 - Larry Petersen, outf. 1961 - Bill Wagner, 3b 1961 - Grimm Mason, outf. 1962 - Cecil Ira, p 1962 - Al Lehrer, 3b 1963 - Cecil·Ira, p 1963 - Dave Long, 2b 1963 – Doug Stahl, ss 1963 - Al Lehrer, outf. 1963 - Frank Peters, outf. 1964 - Steve Clark, p 1965 - Morrell Crary, c 1965 - Ron Lucas, ss 1966 - Jack Humphrey, p 1972 - Dan Cunningham, Util. 1974 - Greg Jurgenson, p 1974 - Pete Rowe, outf. 1974 - Rob Drahn, dh 1975 - Pete Rowe, c

1975 — Gail Meier, p 1975 — Tom Simas, Util.

* North-South Division All-Star Selections resumed in 1972.

OSU All-Americans In Baseball

1963 – Cecil Ira, p 1962 – Cecil Ira, p 1960 – Larry Petersen, outf. 1955 – Jay Dean, 1b 1954 — Jay Dean, 1b 1953 — Bailey Brem, p 1952 — Dwayne Helbig, outf.

All Western Regional NCAA

1963 — Cecil Ira, p 1963 — Al Lehrer, outf. 1962 — Cecil Ira, p 1960 — Larry Petersen, outf. 1959 — Jerry Droscher, outf. 1957 — Twink Pederson, 3b 1955 — Jay Dean, 1b 1954 — Jay Dean, 1b 1953 — Bailey Brem, p 1952 — Dwayne Helbig, outf. 1950 — Gene Tanselli, ss 1949 — Frank Roelandt, c

Victor Brown Jr. Trophy Winners

Each spring, at the close of the OSU baseball season, a trophy is given to the outstanding player on the squad after a vote of teammates. The trophy is the Victor Brown Jr., Memorial trophy, given by Sigma Alpha Epsilon fraternity in honor of the late OSU outfielder who was killed in World War II.

PAST WINNERS

1961 - Grimm Mason, of 1947 – Don Bower, 2b 1962 - Larry Petersen, cf 1948 - Harry Richards, 2b 1963 - Al Lehrer, cf 1949 – Frank Roelandt, c 1964 - Steve Clark, p 1950 – Gene Tanselli, ss 1965 - Morrell Crary, c 1951 - Don Taylor, 1b 1952 - Don White, p 1966 - Ron Lucas, ss 1967 - Bill Bonser, c 1952 - Bud Shirtcliff, cf 1968 - Tom Tracey, of 1954 - Jay Dean, 1b 1969 - Tim Gleeson, c 1955 - Jay Dean, 1b 1970 - Bob Beall, inf. 1956 - Dan Lovejoy, c 1971 - Doug Miller, of 1957 - Syl Johnson, p 1972 - Doug Miller, of 1958 - Tom Bowen, 3b 1973 - Dan Cunningham, of 1959 - Kim Bradshaw, of 1974 - Rob Drahn, inf 1960 - Jerry Droscher, of 1975 – Tom Simas

Bill Cloyes Award

In 1955, Bill Cloyes, an ex-OSU baseball pitcher, decided to present a wrist watch each spring to the outstanding Beaver pitcher. The award is based on performance throughout the entire season.

PAST WINNERS

1965 - Wayne Swango 1955 - Lowell Pearce 1966 - Jack Humphrey 1956 - Al Guidotti 1967 - Jack Humphrey 1957 - Syl Johnson 1968 - Ken Forsch 1958 - Ray Lunde 1969 - Jim Powell 1959 - Gary Moore 1970 - Jerry Johnson 1960 - Bill Oerding 1971 - Grea Lebeck 1961 - Leon Criner 1962 - Cecil Ira 1972 - Greg Jurgenson 1973 - Gail Meier 1963 - Cecil Ira 1974 — Greg Jurgenson 1975 — Gail Meier 1964 - Steve Clark

Bill Bonser Award

The award goes to the most improved player and is given by ex-OSU catcher Bill Bonser.

PAST WINNERS

1973 — Tom Apa, c 1974 — Gary Beck 1975 — Tom Simas

Golden Glove Award

This award goes to the best infielder.

PAST WINNERS

1973 – Ty Gorton, 2b 1974 – Ramon Gonzalez, of 1975 – Ramon Gonzalez

1976 FOOTBALL

Sept. 4	KANSAS AT CORVALLIS	6:00 p.m.
Sept. 11	Kentucky at Lexington	1:30 p.m.
Sept. 18	LSU at Baton Rouge	7:30 p.m.
Oct. 2	Syracuse at Syracuse	1:30 p.m.
Oct. 9	WASHINGTON AT CORVALLIS	1:30 p.m.
Oct. 16	CALIFORNIA AT CORVALLIS	1:30 p.m.
Oct. 23	USC at Los Angeles	1:30 p.m.
Oct. 30	Stanford at Palo Alto	1:00 p.m.
Nov. 6	Washington State at Pullman	1:30 p.m.
Nov. 13	UCLA AT CORVALLIS	1:30 p.m.
Nov. 20	OREGON AT CORVALLIS	1:30 p.m.
Nov. 27	Hawaii at Honolulu	7:30 p.m.

OSU FOOTBALL TICKET INFORMATION

	IND. GAME RESERVED	SEC. 16 ECONOMY RESERVED
KANSAS WASHINGTON CALIFORNIA UCLA OREGON	\$7.50 \$7.50 \$7.50 \$7.50 \$7.50 \$8.00	\$5.00 \$5.00 \$5.00 \$5.00 \$6.00
	ar — \$36.00 my — \$26.00	*Reflects \$2.00 saving

Write: OSU Ticket Manager 103 Gill Coliseum

Corvallis, OR 97331

Phone: 754-4455 or 754-GILL